Eileen M Slutsky, RN, BSN, CANS

Aesthetics Director-Aesthetics by Eileen Laser and Skin Care Spa

919-881-2100 | Eileen@Aesthetics-by-Eileen.com | 5540 Munford Rd, Suite 101, Raleigh, NC 27612

Summary

Eileen M Slutsky, RN, BSN, CANS started her nursing career in the operation room, which gave her a base of 16 years in advanced nursing care. Highlights include being a part of an Open-Heart Team, Organ harvest transplant team, and a level one trauma team member in the operating room. In 1995 in Palm Beach, FL, Eileen Slutsky RN, BSN, CANS was selected by Jerome Craft, MD, PhD, Plastics Surgeon, to embark as a pioneer in the aesthetics world. Dr. Craft trained Eileen M Slutsky, RN, BSN, CANS, on the first injectable therapies, Botox and Collagen, the first laser light therapies photoderm, sclerotherapy, microdermabrasion and pharmaceutical grade skin care. Eileen M Slutsky, RN, BSN, CANS's passion for the aesthetics field and her thirst for education is the base of her aesthetic expertise and her aesthetics journey.

Credentials

Certified Aesthetic Nurse Specialist	2013-Present
Registered Nurse, License: NC - Compact Nurse License	2001-Present
Registered Nurse, License: New Jersey	1983
Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)	1983-Present
Laser Safety Officer (LSO)	2013-Present

Experience

Aesthetics Director, Aesthetics By Eileen, Laser and Skin Care Medical Spa, Raleigh, NC 2016-Present Under the direction of Dr. William Lambeth, MD, built a state-of-the-art aesthetic practice that provides comprehensive aesthetic care.

Certified Aesthetics Nurse Specialist, Aesthetics By Eileen, Laser and Skin Care Medical 2016-Present Spa, Raleigh, NC Under the direction of Dr. William Lambeth, MD, provides injectable procedures, laser

treatments, skin care, and education to patients.

Certified Aesthetic Injectable Trainer- Galderma GAIN Trainer, Aesthetics by Eileen, LLC 2015-Present In-service trainings at medical practices on the use of Galderma injectables.

Aesthetics Trainer, Aesthetics by Eileen LLC (former Aesthetical Arts, LLC) In-service training at medical practices on the use of Cutera lasers, sclerotherapy, and all injectables.	2002-Present
Certified Aesthetic Nurse Specialist , Aesthetics by Eileen at Diehl Plastic Surgery, Raleigh, NC	2010-2016
Under the direction of Dr. Cynthia Diehl, MD, FACS, focused on continuing to build an aesthetic practice that provides comprehensive care with education, skin care, laser procedures, sclerotherapy, and injectable treatments.	
Educator , North Carolina Board of Cosmetology, Raleigh, NC Instructor for continue education for Aestheticians focused on laser training procedures in Intense Pulsed Light (IPL) and laser safety.	2007
Aesthetic Nurse Specialist, Aesthetics by Eileen at Davis Plastic Surgery, Raleigh, NC Under the direction of Dr. Glenn Davis, MD, FACS, focused on building an aesthetic practice from the ground up that provides comprehensive care with education, skin care, laser procedures, sclerotherapy and injectable treatments.	2005-2010
Aesthetics Nurse Specialist, Michael Horn Center for Cosmetic Surgery, Chicago, IL Under the direction of Dr. Michael Horn building an injectable practice.	2003-2005
Aesthetic Nurse Specialist/Sclerotherapist/Educator, Cary Skin Center, Cary, NC Under the direction of Dr. Robert Clark, Dr. Timothy Flynn, and Dr. Gregory Viehman provided injectable procedures (Sclerotherapy, Botox, Collagen, the initial launch of Restylane), and laser treatments (Cutera/Altus, Quantum DL, Vasculight, and Versapulse). Conducted educational seminars at the Matthew House, Rex Hospital, and Cary Chamber of Commerce.	2001-2004
Aesthetics Nurse Specialist/Sclerotherapist/Educator, Treasure Coast Surgical Group, Stuart, FL Under the direction of Dr. Scott Tapper, MD, FACS, assisted in the start-up of a comprehensive vein care center including providing vein care education, performing sclerotherapy, developing marketing programs, and implementing policies and procedures to sustain a successful practice.	1999-2001
Aesthetic Nurse Specialist/Sclerotherapist/Educator , Martin Memorial Hospital Vein & Skin Care, Stuart FL	1999-2001

Pioneering a startup medical vein and skin care center with Martin Memorial Hospital.

Introducing Comprehensive skincare protocols, peels, microdermabrasion. Conducted educational seminars for hospital employees and referring physicians. Guest appearances on "Doc Talk" to disseminate information to the public on vein and skin care.

Aesthetic Nurse Specialist/Sclerotherapist, Vein Care Medical Group, Jupiter, FL1997-1999Trained by Dr. Barry Miskin, MD, FACS to develop into a sclerotherapy practice.1997-1999

Aesthetic Nurse Specialist/Sclerotherapist, Craft Plastic Surgery, Palm Beach, FL1995-1999Trained by Dr. Jerome Craft, MD, PhD to become a sub-provider for Sclerotherapy, the first
laser light systems, Photoderm, Botox, Collagen, microdermabrasion, and skin care.1995-1999Developed and presented educational seminars for other practitioners on injectables and
treatment plans.1995-1999

Circulating/Scrub Operating Room Nurse, Open Heart Team, Palm Beach Gardens Medical	1995-2000
Center, Palm Beach, FL	
Circulating/Scrub Operating Room Nurse, Open Heart Team, Organ Harvest Transplant	1992-1995
Team, Level 1Truama Team, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, New Brunswick, NJ	
Circulating/Scrub Operating Room Nurse, Princeton Medical Center, Princeton, NJ	1986-1988
Circulating/Scrub Operating Room Nurse, Muhlenberg Hospital, Plainfield, NJ	1984-1986
Charge Nurse, Surgical Step-down unit, St. Barnabas Medical Center, Livingston, NJ	1983-1984

Education

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Fairleigh Dickenson University, Rutherford, NJ	1979-1983
Selected as intern at the highly sought after St. Barnabas Medical Center training	
program (1982-1983)	

Education Affiliations

GAIN Faculty member for Galderma, Peer-to-Peer Training Program, Dysport,	2015-Present
Restylane, Restylane -Silk, Restylane -Lyft, Restylane-Refyne, Restylane-Defyne	
Faculty member for Medicis, Peer to Peer Training Program, Restylane, Perlane,	2009-2014
Dysport	
Faculty member of the Medicis Speaker Program, Restylane, Perlane & Dysport	2009-2014
Faculty member of the American College of Phlebology National Congress	2008-2009
Founder of the American College of Phlebology Nursing Section	2004

Professional Associations

American Society for Laser Medicine and Surgery (ASLMS) Fellow status Society of Plastic Surgical Skin Care Specialist (SPSSCS) American Society of Plastic Surgery Nurses (ASPSN) American College of Phlebology (ACP) Laser Institute of America Laser Applications and Safety Laser Institute of America (LIA) International Association for Physicians in Aesthetic Medicine (IAPAM)

Awards

Presidential Champion., Galderma Aesthetics	2016
Recognition for Excellence in Cosmetic Injections	
Presidential Associate., Galderma Aesthetics	2015
Recognition for Excellence in cosmetic Injections	
Chairmen Status., Medicis Aesthetics	2014
Recognition for Excellence in cosmetic injections	

Community Involvement

Team Leader, Team Eileen, Raleigh, NC

Eileen enjoys giving back to the community while being involved in charitable events that make difference. Team Eileen is made up of Eileen, her staff with friends, family and patients to join in. Team Eileen has participated in various athletic walk, jog, runs to support our patients and their well-being. Every October, Aesthetics By Eileen Laser and Skin Care Medical Spa sponsors a Free Spa Day for breast cancer survivors. Eileen and her staff organize this great event with adding other local businesses to donate. It includes a day of meditation, yoga, group discussions, spa lunch, facials, massage, and Botox. Everyone that participates receive a yoga shirt, skincare and other donated gifts and it is a heart-felt event for all that attend and help.